
Mike Kuo 

From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2006 9:39 PM

To: application@tw.ccsemc.com; Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy.tsai

Subject: Re ： Re： FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GCBBTCR41X, Assessment NO.: AN05T5386, Notice-
-Updated(0103)final

Importance: High

Attachments: GCBBTCR41X-YY-ZZZ_SCH(0103).pdf; GCBBTCR41X-YY-ZZZ_User manual(0103).pdf; GCBBTCR41X-YY-
ZZZ_Antenna Spec(0103).pdf; GCBBTCR41X-YY-ZZZ_Setup Photo(0103).pdf; GCBBTCR41X-YY-
ZZZ_Report(RP1-1)final 0103.pdf
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Dear Mike:  
 
Sorry for my mistake,I forgot to update the antenna gain as -0.13dBi.  
Please find the final version of test report.  
 
 
BEST REGARDS 
 
Daphne Liang  /  梁鈺如  01/03/2006 
Certification Team Leader / R&D and Certification Dept. 
============================================= 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. 
Rm.258, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung 
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu,Taiwan,R.O.C. 
Tel: 886-3-5910068  EXT: 502  
Fax: 886-3-5825720 
E-mail: daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com 

URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw  
 
 

 
 
Dear Mike:  
 
Thank you for your e-mail.Please see the belowing reply and find the updated files(0103) as 

attached.  
If still have any problems,please let me know,thank you for your support~  
 
 

daphne.liang  
梁玉如 

2006/01/03 01:30 PM 
 

 
        收件人：        mkuo@ccsemc.com, application@tw.ccsemc.com  
        副本抄送：        lucy.tsai/ccsemc@ccsemc  
        主旨：        Re： FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GCBBTCR41X,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5386, Notice--Updated(0103)連結



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
 
 

 
 
 
----- 轉呈者 lucy.tsai/ccsemc 於 2006/01/02 05:20 PM -----  

 
 
 
  
 
Question #1: Schematic diagram is not complete.  Please submit complete 
schematic diagram. 

Ans:Please find the attached for updated SCH(0103).  
 
 
Question #2: Based upon the screen shots contain in the user manual, 
submitted user manual is written for Toshiba but Toshiba is not one of 
manufacturer listed in the multiple listing section.  In addition, most 
of screen shots are not clear, please make sure to submit a clear 
version of user manual.   

Ans:Please find the attached for updated User manual(0103).  
 
Question #3: User manual does not contains information required per 
section 15.21 of FCC rules.  In addition, since this device is also 
classified as digital device, statement listed in section 15.105(b) is 
also required.   

Ans:Please find the attached for updated User manual(0103) of page 160.  
 
Question #4: All the values listed in the antenna specification can not 
be read.  Please submit a clear version of antenna specification. 

Ans:Please find the attached for updated Antenna Spec.(0103).  
 

lucy.tsai  
蔡文君 

2006/01/02 05:27 PM  

         
        收件人：        daphne_liang/ccsemc  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GCBBTCR41X,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5386, Notice

"Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> 

2005/12/28 04:19 AM  

         
        收件人：        "daphne.liang" <daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com>, "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：        "lucy.tsai" <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GCBBTCR41X,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5386, Notice
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Question #5: Section 2.1 of test report, the output power listed in the 
RF exposure section does not agree with measured output power.  Please 
explain. 
Ans:Please find the attached for updated test report(0103)final of page 4.  
       And setup photo(0103)  
  
Question #6: Device is capable of various data rate, which data rate was 
selected for the final tests and justification of the worst case. 
Ans:Please find the attached for updated test report(0103)final.  
        Since our client's software can not support any more even the Air Data Rate in specification is up to 8-DPSK
(3Mbps)!!  
        So we meansurement the Air Data Rate is GFSK (1Mbps) and selected for the final tests.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 

 
 
  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  

this transmission, Thank you for your attention.  
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